
 

  wincoil.gov | Page 1  

 
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse  

400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room, 8th Floor 

 

Thursday, March 14, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance………………………….…………………………………………Chris Scrol 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings and Public Participation 

A. Awards – None 
B. Presentations – None  
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation – None 

 
6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Approval of February 8, 2024 minutes  
B. Layover of February 22, 2024 minutes  

 
7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………….………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report   
B. Auditor’s Report 

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30-day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule) 
A. Animal Services Administrator – Jennifer Stacy 

 
9. Reports of Standing Committees ………………………………………………….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

 
A. Finance Committee ....................................................... John Butitta, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 



wincoil.gov | Page 2  

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee .......................... John Sweeney, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

D. Operations and Administrative Committee ............ Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Awarding Purchase of Patrol Vehicles for Sheriff’s Office Using CIP 2024 

Funds 
Cost: $436,936 

3. Resolution Awarding Purchase of Portable Radios for Coroner’s Office Using CIP 2024 
Funds 
Cost: $59,120 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee……………………Brad Lindmark, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

G. Legislative and Lobbying Committee……………………….Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution in support of the Regional Office of Education (Boone and Winnebago 

Counties) Alternative Education Programs for K-5th Grade Students 
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
Appointments read in January 25, 2024 
A.  Winnebago County Sheriff’s Merit Commission, Annual Compensation: $55 per meeting, 

not to exceed $600 per year 
1. Michael Purin (Reappointment), Caledonia, Illinois, 6-year term, December 2020 to 

December 2026 
2. Michael Tulley (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, 6-year term, December 2020 to 

December 2026 
3. Ryan Fritz (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, 6-year term, December 2020 to 

December 2026 
B.  Winnebago County Liquor Commission, Annual Compensation: None 

1. Kevin McCarthy (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, 1-year term, January 2024 to 
January 2025 

2. Michael Thompson (Reappointment), Loves Park, Illinois, 1-year term, January 2024 to 
January 2025 

C.  Cherry Valley Fire Protection District, Annual Compensation: $4,500 
1. Steve Schwartz (New appointment), Cherry Valley, Illinois, to fulfill the remainder of a 3-year 

Reappointment, May 2021 – May 2024 
 



wincoil.gov | Page 3  

Zoning Committee 
A. Z-01-24 A map amendment to rezone 27.782 +- acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 

District to the RR, Rural Residential District (a sub-district of the RA District) for the 
property that is generally located on the west side of Mulford Road (approximately ¼ of a 
mile south of Linden Road), Rockford, IL 61109, in Cherry Valley Township, District 9, Laid 
Over from February 22, 2024 Meeting                       

 
11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)   

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Thursday, March 28, 2024 



Awards,  
Presentations,  
Public Hearings  

and Public Participation 



Approval of 
Minutes 





















CONSENT 
AGENDA 









Appointments 



Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 



ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
ZONING COMMITTEE 

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
March 14, 2024 

Zoning Committee……….………….......………..……….....…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

  PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

TO BE VOTED ON: 

1. Z-01-24 A MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE 27.782 +- ACRES FROM THE AG,
AGRICULTURAL PRIORITY DISTRICT TO THE RR, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
(A SUB-DISTRICT OF THE RA DISTRICT) requested by Nadeem and Ghazala Siddiqui,
Applicants, represented by James Rodriguez, Attorney, for the property that is generally located
on the west side of Mulford Road (approximately ¼ of a mile south of Linden Road), Rockford,
IL 61109, in Cherry Valley Township.
PIN: 16-09-476-003                                                                                       C.B. District:   9
Lesa Rating: Medium                                        Consistent W/2030 LRMP-Future Map: YES
ZBA Recommendation:  APPROVAL (6-1)
ZC Recommendation:  APPROVAL (5-0) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

2. COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not
intended as an official public notice):

• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in
Room 303 of the County Administration Building.

• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting is
tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the
County Administration Building.



OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE

 COMMITTEE 



Resolution Executive Summary 
For ARPA or CIP Projects 

Prepared By: Purchasing Department for Sheriff’s Office 
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee 
Committee Date: March 7, 2024 
Board Date:  March 14, 2024     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Purchase of Patrol Vehicles for Sheriff’s Office Using 

CIP 2024 Funds 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES   Amount Budgeted?  $432,000   
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?  
If ARPA or CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $432,000 
Over or Under approved amount? OVER    By: $4,936  
Reason for ARPA or CIP increase?  Quotes higher on some add-on items 
If ARPA funded, was it approved by Baker Tilly?  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-46410-C2411    Descriptor: CIP 24-Automobile 
Budget Impact? $436,936 

Background Information: The Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office (WCSO) requested the purchase 
of six (6) Ford Explorer Utility Vehicles using CIP 24 funds. The Purchasing Department and the 
Sheriff’s Office reached out for quotes and availability.  Morrow Brothers provided vehicle quotes 
and specialized outfitting options (See Exhibit A).  This is a cost-effective option for the County 
utilizing government pricing. It also provides a one-stop shop for all vehicle outfitting. These 
vehicles will be an addition to the Sheriff’s fleet. 

In February, WCSO salvaged four (4) vehicles, due to vehicle damage, and auctioned one (1) 
vehicle.  

The six (6) patrol vehicles were totaled at $335,580. The vehicle outfitting and equipment were 
totaled at $101,356. 

Recommended By:  Sheriff Gary Caruana and Deputy Chief Sean Hughes  

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will issue Purchase Orders accordingly. 



    County Board Meeting: March 14, 2024 
 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2024 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING PURCHASE OF PATROL VEHICLES FOR SHERIFF’S OFFICE  
USING CIP 2024 FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office requested the purchase of six new 
patrol vehicles, using CIP 24 funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the quotes for the patrol vehicles and vehicle 
outfitting, (Resolution Exhibit A) and recommends awarding the purchases to Morrow 
Brothers Ford as well as multiple vendors for equipment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that the County will issue, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, 
Purchase Orders with MORROW BROTHERS FORD, 1242 MAIN STREET, GREENFIELD, 
ILLINOIS, 62044 in the dollar amount of ($335,580), as well as, multiple vendors for 
equipment in the dollar amount of ($101,356) for a total amount not to exceed ($436,936), 
or other providers 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately 
upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and 
deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, 
County Administrator, County Sheriff, County Board Office and County Auditor.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Respectfully Submitted, 
       OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO       JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2024. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 2023-Patrol Interceptors February 2024

Number of 
NEW VEHICLES

YEAR/MODEL NOTES EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6

2023/ Ford 
Explorer Utility 
AWD 

All standard equipment, black exterior, backup cameras with 
beeps, all emergency lighting and siren equipment,traffic 
lighting premption device,  front prisoner partition, rear 
prisoner seat w/cargo barrier and installation, Sync system, 
rear locks/windows/handles inoperative,  fleet keyed,window 
bars in rear passenger w heated mirrors, Sheriff License, Title, 
and Delivery, AR weapon rack, , Computer Mount/charge 
guard,  install customer supplied police radio,  antennas, 
radar,Axon Cameras and printer (Vendor: MorrowBrothers; IL 
government Pricing)

$55,930.00 $335,580.00 $0.00 $335,580.00

SUBTOTAL: $335,580.00 $0.00 $335,580.00
NUMBER OF 

NEW CPU's and 
Docking 
stations

ITEM NOTES EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6

Getac S410 Semi-
Rugged 14" 
Notebook, 
Antenna,Vehicle 
Adapter, and 
Docking station

Intel i5(11th Gen) i5-1135G7, Windows 10 Pro 16GB-256GB 
SSD- Sunlight readable (LCD+TS)- membrane backlit keyboard-  
IEEE 802.11ax wireless LAN stansard (3 year warranty bumper 

to bumper), vehicle adapter 12V DC, 24VDC input, Getac 
Vehicle Dock w/o RF, Getac Antenna(Cellular 
network,Wireless Data Network,GPS, Satellite 

Communication)  (Vendor: Entre Computer Solutions) 
National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance(NCPA) 

$4,367.45 $26,204.70 $0.00 $26,204.70

SUBTOTAL: $26,204.70 $0.00 $26,204.70
DECALS ITEM NOTES EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6

Reflective Graphic 
Kits

Reflective Graphic kits  for Black Ford Utility, with Star, Sheriff 
for hood/rear and website; www.winnebagosheriff.com, 

number TBD, and Emergency 911 for rear Quarter panels, 
and accreditation seal for c-pillars. (Vendor:Grafix Shoppe)

$289.00 $1,734.00 $0.00 $1,734.00

6 Installation Installation of graphics (Vendor: Auto Beautifiers) $300.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00
SUBTOTAL: $3,534.00 $0.00 $3,534.00

RADAR UNITS ITEM NOTES EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6 Stalker Radar Stalker Radar unit with warranty / DSR 2 Antenna Radar 
(Vendor: Applied Concepts)

$2,117.50 $12,705.00 $0.00 $12,705.00

SUBTOTAL: $12,705.00 $0.00 $12,705.00
RADIO UNITS ITEM NOTES EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6
RADIO Motorola Enhanced APX6500 7/800 MHZ Mobile and 

programming (3 year warranty)(Vendor: Motorola Solutions)
6,651.45$     $39,908.70 $0.00 $39,908.70

SUBTOTAL: $39,908.70 $0.00 $39,908.70
CAMERA UNITS ITEM EST. COST EST. TOTAL ACTUAL COST DIFFERENCE 

6 AXON
AXON Fleet 3 Advanced in car front and rear camera including 
extended warranty, licensing, and all necessary installation 
hardware(Vendor: Axon)****** 3,167.27$     19,003.63$        $0.00 19,003.63$        

SUBTOTAL: 19,003.63$        $0.00 19,003.63$        
OVERALL EST. 

TOTAL
OVERALL 

ACTUAL COST
OVERALL 

DIFFERENCE
$436,936.03 $0.00 $436,936.03

*****Axon Costs are recurring, see 
cost schedule. 

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A







































Resolution Executive Summary 
For ARPA or CIP Projects 

Prepared By: Purchasing Department for Coroner’s Office  
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee 
Committee Date: March 7, 2024 
Board Date:  March 14, 2024     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Purchase of Portable Radios for Coroner’s Office 

Using CIP 2024 Funds  

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES   Amount Budgeted?  $57,000 
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?  
If ARPA or CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $57,000  
Over or Under approved amount? OVER    By: $   2,120 
Reason for ARPA or CIP increase?  Smart Service Promo ended 1/31/23 (Originally quoted with 
discount) 
If ARPA funded, was it approved by Baker Tilly?  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-46410-C2406    Descriptor: CIP 24-Automobile 
Budget Impact? $ 59,120 

Background Information: The Winnebago County Coroner’s Office requested replacement of their 
portable radio system using CIP 2024 funds. The current radio system consists of three (3) radios that were 
handed down from the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office, approximately seven (7) years ago; and four (4) 
used radios purchased from Rock River Service Company, all of which are approximately 12 years old. The 
existing radios, APX7000, were discontinued in 2017 and Motorola support was discontinued March 2022. 
Discontinued support means no firmware/software updates, no factory support, and replacement parts will 
not be replenished. The AXP7000 has outdated technology, lacking LTE coverage, which limits service in 
rural areas, buildings, etc. The FCC guideline for radio replacement is seven (7) years. The APX N70 is the 
current model recommendation for emergency services due to its LTE/wireless technology, cell tower 
communication, and compatibility with software solutions. The quote provided includes seven (7) radios, 
software, chargers, holsters, software subscriptions for three (3) years, and three (3) year warranty on the 
equipment. The software solution includes Smart Locate GPS, Smart Programming for automatic updates, 
and Smart Mapping. It allows users to track other units on the broadband network, provides better 
accuracy for time and distance, allows immediate access to other crew members, and more. Rock River 
Service provided quote #2501390, listing Contract #37987 – STARCOM 21 IL, CMT2028589; government 
pricing. Purchasing contacted Motorola, requested a quote, received quote #2524474 for the same 
amount. County has a good relationship with Rock River Service, who has provided excellent service and 
repairs to various county departments for many years.  

Recommended By:  Jen Muraski and Matt Lane 

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will prepare and submit a Purchase Order to Rock 
River Service Company, in the amount of $59,120 



County Board Meeting: March 14, 2024 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 

2024 CR 

RESOLUTION AWARDING PURCHASE OF PORTABLE RADIOS FOR CORONER’S OFFICE USING CIP 2024 FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and,

WHEREAS, Winnebago County Coroner’s Office has requested the purchase of Portable
Radios, using CIP 24 funds; and, 

WHEREAS, the Coroner’s Office obtained a quote with government pricing; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue a Purchase Order, 
on behalf of the County of Winnebago, to Rock River Service Company, 2222 Charles 
Street, Rockford, Illinois 61104, in the amount of $59,120; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Finance 
Director, Administrator, County Coroner, County Board Office and County Auditor.        



Respectfully Submitted, 
       OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO       JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2024. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Billing Address:
WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
404 ELM STREET, SUITE 533 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 
US 

Quote Date:01/25/2024
Expiration Date:03/25/2024
Quote Created By:
Dave Carter
dave@rockriverservice.com

End Customer:
WINNEBAGO COUNTY 
Matt Lane 
mlane@coroner.wincoil.gov 
815-319-4992

Contract:  37987 - STARCOM 21, IL
CMT2028589

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

Line # Item Number Description Qty Term List Price Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

APX™ N70 APX N70

1 H35UCT9PW8AN APX N70 7/800 MODEL 4.5
PORTABLE

7 $5,014.00 $3,660.22 $25,621.54

1a QA08821AA ALT: 7800 STUBBY
762-870MHZ

7 $28.60 $20.88 $146.16

1b QA09016AA ADD: LTE FOR VERIZON
LTE SERVICE

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1c QA09030AA ADD: MOTOROLA
HOSTED RADIOCENTRAL
W CPS*

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1d QA01767BL ADD: P25 LINK LAYER
AUTHENTICATION

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1e QA03399AK ADD: ENHANCED DATA 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1f H38DA ADD: SMARTZONE
OPERATION

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1g Q498BN ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/
MULTIKEY

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

QUOTE-2501390
APX N70 quote Starcom

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  

Page 3

Resolution Exhibit A

dseverson
Rectangle



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

List Price
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

1h
 

Q806CH
 

ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI
OPERATION
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1i
 

QA00580BA
 

ADD: TDMA OPERATION
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1j
 

QA08827AA
 

ADD: SINGLE UNIT
PACKAGING
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1k
 

QA01648AA
 

ADD: HW KEY
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
 

7
  

$6.00
 

$4.38
 

$30.66
 

 

 

1l
 

QA09113AA
 

ADD: BASELINE RELEASE
SW
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1m
 

BD00001AA
 

ADD: CORE BUNDLE
 

7
  

$3,106.00
 

$2,267.38
 

$15,871.66
 

 

 

1n
 

H499KC
 

ENH: SUBMERSIBLE
(DELTA T)
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1o
 

Q361CD
 

ADD: P25 9600 BAUD
TRUNKING
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1p
 

QA09001AM
 

ADD: WIFI CAPABILITY
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1q
 

Q387CB
 

ADD: MULTICAST VOTING
SCAN
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1r
 

QA09028AA
 

ADD: VIQI VC RADIO
OPERATION
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1s
 

BD00010AA
 

ADD: SECURITY BUNDLE
 

7
  

$1,023.00
 

$746.79
 

$5,227.53
 

 

 

1t
 

H797DW
 

ENH: DVP-XL
ENCRYPTION AND ADP
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1u
 

Q15AK
 

ADD: AES/DES-XL/DES-
OFB ENCRYPTION AND
ADP
 

7
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

2
 

PSV00S01424A
 

APX NEXT
PROVISIONING*
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

3
 

PSV01S02944A
 

PROVISIONING SUPPORT
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

4
 

LSV01S03060A
 

APX N70 DMS ESSENTIAL
 

7
 

3 YEARS
 

$205.92
 

$205.92
 

$1,441.44
 

 

 

5
 

PSV01S02940A
 

SMARTMAPPING
ENABLEMENT
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

6
 

SSV01S01407A
 

SMARTPROGRAMMING
 

7
 

3 YEAR
 

$225.00
 

$225.00
 

$1,575.00
 

 

 

7
 

SSV01S01406A
 

SMARTCONNECT
 

7
 

3 YEAR
 

$225.00
 

$225.00
 

$1,575.00
 

 

 

8
 

SSV01S01476A
 

SMARTLOCATE
 

7
 

3 YEAR
 

$225.00
 

$225.00
 

$1,575.00
 

 

 

 

QUOTE-2501390
APX N70 quote Starcom

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 4
 



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

List Price
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

9
 

SSV01S01907A
 

SMARTMAPPING
 

7
 

3 YEAR
 

$225.00
 

$225.00
 

$1,575.00
 

 

 

10
 

LSV01S03082A
 

RADIOCENTRAL
PROGRAMMING
 

7
 

3 YEARS
 

$96.12
 

$96.12
 

$672.84
 

 

 

11
 

LSV00Q00202A
 

DEVICE PROGRAMMING
 

7
  

$392.86
 

$392.86
 

$2,750.02
 

 

 

12
 

PMPN4604A
 

CHARGER,CHGR
DESKTOP SINGLE UNIT
IMPRES 2 EXT US
 

7
  

$207.14
 

$151.21
 

$1,058.47
 

 

Grand Total
 

$59,120.32(USD)
 

 

Pricing Summary
List Price Sale Price

Upfront Costs for Hardware, Accessories and Implementation
(if applicable), plus Subscription Fee $68,923.68 $51,186.52

Year 2 Subscription Fee $2,804.76 $2,804.76

Year 3 Subscription Fee $2,804.76 $2,804.76

Year 4 Subscription Fee $2,324.28 $2,324.28

Grand Total System Price $76,857.48 $59,120.32

 

Notes:
 

●
 

 

  Additional information is required for one or more items on the quote for an order.
 

   

Motorola's quote (Quote Number: ________________ Dated: ____________ ) is based on and subject to the terms
and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the "Underlying
Agreement") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively
"Products"). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then the following Motorola's
Standard Terms of use and Purchase Terms and Conditions govern the purchase of the Products which is found at
http://www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.
 
The Parties hereby enter into this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
 
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
 

Customer
 

By: ______________________________
 

By: ______________________________
 

Name: ___________________________ 
 

Name: ____________________________
 

Title: ____________________________
 

Title: ____________________________
 

 

 

QUOTE-2501390
APX N70 quote Starcom

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 5
 

http://www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms


Date: ____________________________
 

Date: ____________________________
 

●
 

Unless otherwise noted, this quote excludes sales tax or other applicable taxes (such as Goods and Services Tax,
sales tax, Value Added Tax and other taxes of a similar nature). Any tax the customer is subject to will be added to
invoices.
 

QUOTE-2501390
APX N70 quote Starcom

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  

Page 6



LEGISLATIVE &
LOBBYING

 COMMITTEE 



    Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:  Marlana Dokken 

Committee:   Legislative & Lobbying Committee 

Committee Date:    February 28, 2024 

Board Date:       March 14, 2024 

Resolution Title:    Resolution in support of the Regional Office of Education (Boone and 
Winnebago Counties) Alternative Education Programs For K-5th Grade 
Students 

Was item budgeted?  n/a    Appropriation Amount:   n/a 
If not, explain funding source:  
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  n/a    Descriptor:   n/a  

Background Information:  
The Regional Office of Education (Boone and Winnebago Counties) has implemented Alternative 
Education Programs for some of our county’s most challenging and vulnerable middle, and high 
school aged students. The Regional Office of Education has requested action in the Illinois General 
Assembly to allow for Alternative Education Programs to be implemented for K-5th grade students 
throughout Winnebago County, Illinois.  

Being partially funded by the County of Winnebago’s annual budget, the County Board of the County 
of Winnebago, Illinois urges the Illinois General Assembly to act in support of the program's 
expansion to include K-5th grade students throughout Winnebago County, Illinois. See attached 
Exhibit A to the Resolution. 

Costs:  n/a 

Recommendation:   
The Legislative and Lobbying Committee recommends approval of this Resolution. 

Legal Review: 
n/a 

Follow-Up:    
Winnebago County Administration will submit a copy of this Resolution to all Winnebago County 
state legislators upon its adoption. 



County Board Meeting:  March 14, 2024 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   John Sweeney 
Submitted by:   Legislative & Lobbying Committee 
 
   

2024 CR 
RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION (BOONE 

AND WINNEBAGO COUNTIES) ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR K-5TH 

GRADE STUDENTS 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Regional Office of Education (Boone and Winnebago Counties) is partially 
funded by the County of Winnebago's annual budget, and 

 WHEREAS, the Regional Office of Education's role in each of the school districts 
throughout Winnebago County, Illinois is vital to the success of our children's education, and 

 WHEREAS, the Regional Office of Education has implemented Alternative Education 
Programs for middle and high school students to give a greater chance of success for some of our 
county’s most challenging and vulnerable students, and 

 WHEREAS, the Regional Office of Education has requested action in the Illinois General 
Assembly to allow for Alternative Education Programs to be implemented for K-5th grade 
students throughout Winnebago County, Illinois and as further described in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that it does fully support the mission of the Regional Office of Education (Boone and 
Winnebago Counties) Alternative Education Programs, and urges the Illinois General Assembly 
to act in support of the program's expansion to include K-5th grade students throughout 
Winnebago County, Illinois and as further described in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to all Winnebago County, Illinois state 
legislators upon its adoption. 



                

Respectfully Submitted, 
 LEGISLATIVE & LOBBYING COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 

                                                     JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 

PAUL ARENA  
 

                                                                                   PAUL ARENA  
 

  AARON BOOKER  
 

                                                                                                 AARON BOOKER                    
 

  VALERIE HANSERD  
 

                                                                          VALERIE HANSERD  
 
 

 TIM NABORS   TIM NABORS 

JOHN PENNEY  JOHN PENNEY 

  JOHN F. SWEENEY  JOHN F. SWEENEY 
 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this  day of  2024. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
In response to the evolving educational landscape and the unique needs of our community, there 
arises an imperative to establish a new program that addresses the diverse learning requirements 
of elementary students in grades K-5 within Rockford Public Schools, in collaboration with the 
Regional Office of Education. This endeavor is fueled by a shared commitment to providing 
innovative and inclusive educational opportunities that foster academic excellence, social-
emotional growth, and community engagement. 
 
Rockford, a vibrant and dynamic community, comprises a spectrum of students with varying 
learning styles, needs, and backgrounds. As we embrace the principles of equity and diversity, it 
is evident that a one-size-fits-all approach may not fully cater to the distinct learning trajectories 
of all our students. The traditional educational framework, while effective for many, may leave 
some students underserved, potentially hindering their holistic development and future 
prospects. 
 
Collaborating with the Regional Office of Education, which boasts a wealth of expertise in 
educational innovation and community partnerships, presents a remarkable opportunity to 
construct a program that is responsive to the unique needs of our students. This partnership 
allows us to leverage local resources, tap into the experience of dedicated educators, and draw 
upon research-driven best practices to establish a program that empowers students to thrive 
academically, socially, and emotionally. 
 
By creating a tailored program that recognizes and celebrates the individual strengths and 
challenges of our elementary students, we aim to cultivate a rich and supportive learning 
environment. This program will champion a comprehensive approach, encompassing 
personalized instruction, social-emotional learning, hands-on experiences, and collaborative 
community involvement. As we nurture the educational journey of our young learners, we aspire 
to equip them with not only academic prowess but also the skills and values necessary to succeed 
in an ever-changing world. 
 
The initiative to establish a new program in partnership with the Regional Office of Education 
aligns with Rockford Public Schools' overarching commitment to educational excellence and 
equitable access to quality education. By embracing innovation, inclusion, and collaboration, we 
aspire to create a transformative educational experience that propels our elementary students 
toward a future of achievement and fulfillment. 
 

Program Vision:  
Our vision is to forge a pioneering educational pathway that sets a new standard of excellence 
for elementary students in grades K-5 within Rockford Public Schools. In collaboration with the 
Regional Office of Education, we envision a program that transcends traditional boundaries, 
fostering a dynamic and inclusive learning ecosystem that empowers each student to reach their 
full potential. 



At the heart of our vision is a commitment to personalized learning, where the unique strengths, 
interests, and needs of every student are recognized and celebrated. Guided by the principles of 
innovation and collaboration, we will design a program that offers tailored educational 
experiences, equipping students with the tools they need to navigate a rapidly evolving world. 
 
This visionary program will be characterized by whole-child development, encompassing not only 
social-emotional growth and community engagement but a refreshing approach to academic 
integration in the alternative setting. Through dynamic curricula, experiential learning 
opportunities, and partnerships with local organizations, we will empower students to become 
critical thinkers, compassionate citizens, and active contributors to their communities. 
 
Regional Office of Education will amplify RPS’ district vision, harnessing collective wisdom, 
resources, and expertise to craft an educational journey that has not yet been explored in the 
public sector in Illinois. Together, we will bridge the gap between educational theory and 
practice, drawing on research-driven insights to create an environment that supports the social 
and emotional needs of students as a first priority. 
 
Key Principles of the Vision 

• Individualized Learning Pathways: We will center our educational approach around the 
unique needs, interests, and learning styles of each child. Our team will take the time to 
truly know their students and tailor their methods to ensure meaningful engagement and 
growth. 

• Social Emotional Development: We will prioritize the SEL development of every child, 
nurturing their intellectual, emotional, social, and physical well-being. Mindfulness 
practices, arts, physical activities, and character education will be integrated into our daily 
routines. 

• Flexible Learning Spaces: Our classrooms will be designed to be flexible, adaptive spaces 
that accommodate different learning styles and activities. Students will be able to choose 
from various seating options, collaborative work areas, and cozy reading corners once 
earned. 

• Inclusive Community: Our classrooms will  embrace a diverse and inclusive community 
where every child feels valued and respected. We will foster a sense of belonging, 
promoting empathy, kindness, and open communication among students, staff, and 
families. 

• Individualized Progress Tracking: Traditional grades take a backseat to comprehensive 
assessment methods that consider each child's progress, strengths, and areas for growth. 
Student-led conferences and portfolios will showcase their accomplishments and growth 
over time. 

• Collaborative Learning: Collaboration is a cornerstone of our approach. Students work in 
diverse groups, fostering teamwork, communication skills, and mutual respect. This 
prepares them for the collaborative nature of the modern world. 

• Continuous Improvement: We are committed to evolving and refining our educational 
approach based on research, feedback from students and families, and the changing 



needs of the world. We will embrace change as a means to provide the best possible 
education. 

•  
Program Philosophy  
The Summit Academy Alternative Elementary Program philosophy is centered on social-
emotional health, building relationships, and is rooted in the principles of restorative practices 
and whole-child education. This philosophy acknowledges that academic success is intrinsically 
tied to emotional well-being and the cultivation of positive interpersonal connections. In essence, 
our philosophy strives to create a transformative educational experience that goes beyond 
traditional academic achievement. It seeks to nurture students as whole individuals, equipping 
them not only with knowledge and skills but also with the emotional intelligence and relational 
capabilities necessary to thrive in an interconnected world. 
 
Below is a draft of the ROE educational philosophy: 
 
Whole-Child Well Being: At the core of this alternative learning philosophy is the belief that a 
student's well-being, both emotionally and mentally, is foundational to their overall 
development. Recognizing that students come to the classroom with diverse backgrounds and 
experiences, the philosophy aims to create a nurturing and inclusive environment that supports 
their emotional growth. 
 
Restorative Practices: Central to this philosophy are restorative practices that emphasize 
repairing harm and restoring relationships when conflicts arise. Rather than punitive measures, 
the focus is on understanding the root causes of negative behaviors and facilitating healing 
through open dialogue and accountability. Restorative circles, conferences, and mediation are 
integral components of addressing conflicts and fostering empathy among students. 
 
Social-Emotional Learning (SEL): The philosophy integrates SEL into every aspect of the 
curriculum. Students are taught essential life skills such as emotional regulation, empathy, self-
awareness, and effective communication. SEL is not a separate program but is woven seamlessly 
into academic subjects, enabling students to apply these skills in real-life contexts. 
 
Building Positive Relationships: Recognizing the importance of positive relationships in the 
learning process, the philosophy places a strong emphasis on building authentic connections 
among students, teachers, and peers. Teachers serve as mentors and guides, cultivating a sense 
of trust and support that enhances the overall learning experience. 
 
Community and Collaboration: This philosophy fosters a sense of community within the 
classroom and extends it to involve parents, guardians, and the wider community. Collaborative 
partnerships between the school, families, and local organizations are encouraged to provide a 
holistic support system for students' growth. 
 
Personalized Learning: Acknowledging that each student has unique strengths, challenges, and 
learning styles, the philosophy promotes personalized learning pathways. Students are given 



opportunities to explore their interests, set their learning goals, and engage in projects that 
resonate with them. 
 
Accountability and Growth: Rather than shying away from mistakes, this philosophy views them 
as opportunities for growth. Students are encouraged to take ownership of their actions and 
learn from their experiences. The focus is on learning from failures and using them as stepping 
stones toward improvement. 
 
Empowerment and Voice: Students are empowered to express their thoughts, opinions, and 
feelings, fostering a sense of agency and ownership in their learning journey. Their voices are 
valued and integrated into decision-making processes. 
 
Cultural Competency and Inclusivity: The philosophy acknowledges the diversity of students' 
backgrounds, experiences, and identities. The curriculum reflects a commitment to inclusivity, 
embracing various perspectives and fostering a culture of respect and understanding. 
 



UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



Appointments 



ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



NEW BUSINESS 



ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: March 14, 2024 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission a letter regarding Byron Station-Integrated Inspection Report 
05000454/2023004 and 05000455/2023004. 
 

2. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications Quarterly Franchise 
Fee Payments for the following: 

 

a. Town of Rockton 
b. Harlem, IL 
c. Town of Roscoe  

 
3. County Clerk Gummow received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago 

County Treasurer the following: 
 

a. Collateralization Report – January 31, 2024 
b. Investment Report - as of January 31, 2023 
c. Winnebago County Treasurer Bank Balances –January, 2024 

4. County Clerk Gummow received from Shock Rock Services a Notice of Application for 
Permit to Manage Clean Construction or Demolition Debris (CCDD) (LPC-PA26)  

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Resolution Awarding Purchase of Patrol Vehicles for Sheriff's Office using CIP 2024 Funds
	Resolution Awarding Purchase of Portable Radios for Coroner's Office using CIP 2024 Funds
	Legislative & Lobbying Committee
	Resolution in support of Regional Office of Education (Boone & Winnebago Counties) Alternative Education Programs for K-5th Grade Students
	Unfinished Business
	Appointments
	Zoning Committee
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



